

Personal Profile

General Information		
Name	:-	SawantHemkantDinkar
Permanent Address	:-	25/B Tirupati Nagar, Near GTP Colony VidyanagariDeopurDhule – 425405 Tal DistDhule (Maharashtra)
Temporary Address	:-	Vimal Nagar Close to New High School Chinoda Road, Taloda Tal – TalodaDistNandurbar - 425413
Designation	:-	Assistant Professor
Department		Philosophy & Logic
Name of Institutions	:-	A.S. Mandals C.H.C. Arts, S.G.P. Commerce, & B.B.J.P. Science. College TalodaDist – (Maharashtra) [Affiliated to NMU Jalgaon (M.S.)] 02567 :- 232254 / 233054
Contact Number (Residence)	:-	02562-270597
Mobile No. :-	:-	9421617249
E-mail Address	:-	Sawantsoham2011@gmail.com
Category	:-	Open (Selection Base) OBC (Regular)
Date of Birth	:-	01/07/1977
Date of Appointment (as a A.P.)	:-	01/07/2009
Blood Group	:-	O+ve
Subject of University Approval	:-	Philosophy
University Approval Letter No & Date	:-	NMU/18/No.14/844/2009[Dt.31/07/2009]
PAN Card No.	:-	BNTPS6578Q
Aadhar Card No.	:-	806329469562
Specialization	:-	Methodology of Deductive Logic.

Education Qualification :-

Sr. NO.	Qualification	Name of Board / University	Month & Year of Passing	Grade / Marks/ Division
1.	M.A. (Philosophy)	NMU Jalgaon	June-2001	67.00%
2.	B.A. (Philosophy)	Pune University	Oct-2006	65.00%
3.	B.Sc. (Maths)	NMU Jalgaon	June-1999	51.00%
4.	SET	Pune University	Feb-2008	Qualified

Research Project Details :-

Sr.No.	Finding Agency	Project Title	Project Perisd& Amount	Present Stutus
1.	VCRMS NMU Jalgaon	A Study of Globalization & Gandhian Philosophy	2 yrs 01.04.2013 to 01.04.2015 Rs : 50,000/-	Working

Details of Confererice / symposium / Workshop Attended:-

Sr. No.	Title of conference/ symposium /Workshop	Level	Place	Period
1.	Pre-Phd Course Work	National	NMU Jalgaon	12 To 17 Sept – 2013
2.				

Paper Presentation Details :-

Sr. No.	Title of Paper	Level	Place	Period
1.	Mahtma Gandhi & Philosophy of Sarvodaya	National	R.C. Patel College Shirpur	17/ to 18 oct, 2011
2.	Conf. H.R. & Value Education	National	S.S.V.P.S. College Dhule	28 June 2012
3.	Mahatma Gandhi & Globalization	National	J.T.E.S. ACS College Jamner	12-13-Oct – 2012
4.	Gandhian Contemporary Relevance about environmental, Eco-Socio- poli – Problems	National	R.C. Patel ACS College Shirpur	1-2- March 2013
5.	Trusteeship: Gandhi's Gift to the world	National	M. Gandhi Philosophy Center Dhule	20. Feb 2014.
6.	Woman Right as Human Rights: Use & Misuse	National	School of Law &S.s.Sandip Hall NMU Jalgaon	17 - 18 Jul 2014.
7.	Gandhis Vision For Women	National	A& C College Khapar	13 - Jan 2015
8.	Religious Factor For Terrorism	International	A.C.S. College Sangamner	14 – March - 2015
9.	Ghandhian Philosophy on	National	A.C.S. College Shahada	13-14 Aug – 2015

	Environment			
10.	The Biased Media Internationally Spoiling the Reputation of Hindu Society \$ Hindu Saints	National	DnyanpeethPratisthanNandurbar	4-Oct 2015
11.	The Role of Biased Media for Hinduism	International	S.S.V.P.S. College Dhule	21- Jan 2017

1. 95th OC : Dr.B.A.M.V. ASC Aurangabad : 01/12/2012 to 29/12/2012
2. Refresher Course in Environment Education & Disaster Management (ID) : 15th May 2015 to 04th June 2015(DAVV Indor)
3. Ph.D Details :-
Title :-NavavidyaBhaktitilSmaranBhaktichaTatvadyanatmakAbhyas.
(On Going)

Teaching Experience :-

Sr. No.	Name of Institution	Dhratim	Contributory / Fulltime
1.	Dr. B.A.M. College of Law DeopurDhule	01/08/2002/ to 30 June- 2009	C.H.B.
2.	NTVS College of Law Nandurbar	16 June -2004 to 30 june – 2009	C.H.B.
3.	V.W.S. College Sakri Road Dhule	01 July 2005 to 30/04/2009	C.H.B.
4.	A.S. Mandal A.C.S. College Taloda	01 July- 2009 to Till Today	Fulltime

Co- Curriculum Activities :-

- Participant in Various Committees on College Level
- Organized Departmental programmed

Extra – Curriculum Activities:-

- Guidance to Net / Set Exam Appears Students (P.G. Level)
- Guidance in Competitive Carriers from UG to PG Level
- Guidance in Personality Development Programmed to Students

University Level Activities:-

- Member of Board Of Studies
- Member of Faculty MMSS
- Member of Paper Setting Commititce
- Member of Paper Checking/assessment panel/committee.

Mr. HemkantDinkarSawant
(Dept of Philosophy & Logic)